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Dear Ms Harris,

RE: Lachlan’s Line — DPE S96 Application

Urban Growth NSW has engaged Jemena to relocate the existing 150mm Secondary
Steel gas main into a new alignment.

Jemena have no objection to the proposed new alignment of the Secondary Gas
Main to be installed along Wicks Road and to follow boundary line of the M2 /
Lachlan’s Line properties within the M2 corridor.

It will be the responsibility of Urban Growth NSW or their nominated contractor to
obtain all approvals (ie, Authority / Environmental) and install/maintain all
environmental controls associated with the gas relocation works. Urban Growth NSW
or their nominated contractor will also be responsible for the permanent restorations
associated with the gas relocation works.

On Completion, Urban Growth NSW will be responsible to gain consents from the
land owner to grant Jemena Gas Networks (NSW) Ltd (Jemena) of the ‘Easement’
over part of the M2 property. The grant of the Easement will be made without any
cost to Jemena. The easement will need to be rehabilitated with suitable low growing
grass species that are to be used to aid with sediment/erosion control and to allow
the asset to be regularly monitored.

Kind Regards
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Robyn Dening
Project Manager
Jemena Gas Network



